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Attachment 1 
 
 

Questions to Industry 
  
  
Question 1 
Canadian Content: Please state if you are a Canadian manufacturer that can meet the 
requirements of this product.  
   
Question 2 
What is the standard warranty for your company's "Multi-Cal" Rifle, including, if any, Ancillary 
equipment? 
  
Question 3 
Would you please describe your capability to provide warranty repair services in Canada and 
internationally? 
  
Question 4 
Is your company able to navigate CTAT & ITAR policies that could impact the delivery of the 
Multi-Cal Rifle to the Canadian Forces? 
 
For example: is there any problem obtaining a License (DSP83, or others required) and 
achieving State Approvals to sell/ship the Multi-Cal Rifle, including Licensing for Spare Parts, 
to Canada? 
  
Question 5 
Is your company registered, exempt or excluded under the Controlled Goods Program (CGP)? 
 
Please make a selection: Yes / No 
  
Question 6 
Please provide an estimated price range (FOB) for your product that responds to GOC 
requirement, in Canadian Dollars.  Do you foresee any issues in maintaining your prices should 
the bid validity period be 180 days?  
  
Question 7 
Is our desired delivery date, identified in this RFI, for all Firm and Option QTYs, realistic for 
your company? 
 
Question 8 
Do you have any concerns meeting SOW requirement 5.2 Identification and Markings? 
 
Question 9 
Do you have any concerns meeting SOW requirement 5.3 Packaging and Labeling? 
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Question 10 
Do you have any concerns meeting SOW requirement 5.4 TDP? 
 
Question 11 
Do you have any concerns meeting the requirements for DIDs (Appendix 2 to Annex B) in 
general? 
 
Question 12 
Do you have any concerns delivering the Test Reports requested in the Compliance Matrix in 
Appendix 1 to Annex D? 
 
Question 13 
Do you have any concerns meeting Requirement 3.4.2 in Annex C for the Comprehensive 
Cleaning and Maintenance Kit? 
 
Question 14 
How much time would you need to prepare a complete Bid Package as described in the 
documentation provided and deliver the Pre-Production Samples (PPS) requested by Canada? 
 
Question 15 
Please state your experience in delivering the product(s), ie. years in business 
manufacturing/assembling/fabricating/servicing such products, major customers, etc. 
 
Question 16 
Is the product you are offering meet the requirements in Attachment 2: Annex C and is currently 
in production? 
 
Is the product you are offering meet the requirements in Attachment 2: Annex C and is currently 
being used by an American, British, Canadian or Australian (ABCA) military organization, 
North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) or a North American (Canada or United States) 
civilian police agency? If yes, please identify which countries and/or agencies. 


